

KEVIN D. MCFRY, CPA

kmcfry@jsu.edu

605 Piedmont Avenue
Piedmont, AL 36272
(256) 283-5365

700 Pelham Road North
Jacksonville, AL 36265
(256) 782-5461

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

An accomplished and proven accounting professional with over sixteen years of higher education experience as well as experience in corporate and public accounting. Well versed in rapidly changing governmental accounting standards and reporting as well as current environmental changes related to the education industry. Demonstrated progressive track record with background in business and higher education including supervisory roles. Stays current with rapidly changing environment through continuing education and collaboration with other industry professionals.

EDUCATION:

Jacksonville State University
Jacksonville, AL

- Master of Business Administration August, 2003
- Bachelor of Science, Major: Accounting, Minor: Management August, 1989

CERTIFICATIONS / PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES / MEMBERSHIPS:

- Certified Public Accountant, State of Alabama, Certificate number 5490, Issued August, 1992
- Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Member, Alabama Society of Certified Public Accountants
- Member, Alabama Association of College and University Business Officers

EMPLOYMENT:

JACKSONVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY

Jacksonville, AL

- Assistant Controller April 2006 - Present
 - Responsible for maintaining all financial systems for the University, budget control, closing year end, preparation of financial statements, financial analysis, cash management, various financial reporting, and maintenance of Banner financial systems. Supervises restricted funds and general accounting. Currently serving on various University committees including Scholarship Committee, Housing Appeals Committee, and C-Team. Have assumed some duties of Controller including IRS reporting of scholarship tax and assistance in preparation of University budgets.
- Financial Systems Manager July 2001 – April 2006
 - Responsible for maintaining all financial systems for the University, maintaining budgets, closing year end, financial analysis, and cash management.
- Bursar September 1998 - July 2001
 - Responsible for all student accounts receivable, cashier functions, student loan collections, and third party billing. Also assisted with monthly reconciliations and annual close. Supervised staff of 4 full-time employees and 4 part-time employees.

GADSDEN STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Gadsden, AL

- Adjunct Instructor Fall 2005 – Fall 2011
 - Taught Principles of Accounting 1 & 2 as needed at the McClellan campus.

THE NOLEN COMPANIES

April 1997 – September 1998

Oxford, AL

- Controller
 - Responsible for all accounting functions of Nolen Oil Company, TRI Staffing, and Backyard Burgers, with combined revenues of \$45 million. Responsibilities: Supervised staff of 9 employees, cash management, all tax reporting, and all financial reporting and analysis.

THE SANDERS COMPANY, P.C.

January 1997 - April 1997

Anniston, AL

- Staff Accountant
 - Responsibilities: Preparation of individual and corporate tax returns, tax planning, and preparation of financial statements.

BOSTROM SEATING, INC.

Piedmont, AL

- Controller July 1995 - January 1997
 - Managed all accounting functions for a \$60 million standard-cost based manufacturing facility. Responsibilities: Supervised staff of 10 employees, all financial reporting, budgets, inventory control, cash management, physical inventory, cost accounting, and accounts payable and accounts receivable.
- Staff Accountant November 1994 - July 1995
 - Responsibilities: Preparation of general ledger entries and accounting analysis using IBM AS400 computer system, spreadsheets, and cost accounting.

THE NOLEN COMPANIES

May 1993 - November 1994

Oxford, AL

- Assistant Controller
 - Responsibilities: Supervised daily paperwork input, general ledger entries, financial statement preparation and analysis, cost accounting, computer maintenance, Lotus 123 & Quattro Pro spreadsheets, multiple company accounting, payroll tax returns, gas tax returns, and account reconciliations.

KEMP & ASSOCIATES, CPAs

August 1989 - May 1993

Anniston, AL

- Staff Accountant
 - Responsibilities: Preparation of individual and corporate tax returns, financial statements, audits, payroll and sales tax returns, and bookkeeping services.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Past President, Alabama Association of College and University Business Officers

Past Secretary/Treasurer, Alabama Association of College and University Business Officers

Past presenter at Alabama Banner User Group

Advisory Committee, JSU Baptist Campus Ministries

Graduate of Leadership Calhoun County

Graduate of College Business Management Institute

Board of Directors, Piedmont Health Care Authority

United Way volunteer